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Warshoe Cut .central COM~tte
1611 Clemson tad
Reno, Nevada 8S9502

o03 JAN 1977

Re: MUR 325 J76)

Dear Me. Haller:

This is in fiuther reference to the above-numbered
CW* complaint filed against Janine Ransen.

Having reveiwed the complaint, ms. Hansen's response
thereto and its records, the Comission has determined
that any knowing Violation of the Federal Election Campaign
Act has been committed. Accordingly, the file in this
matter has been closed. A copy of the General Counsel's
Report and the Comission's certification are enclosed.

Sincerely yours,

John G. Murphy, Jr.
General Counsel

Enclosures

tg:lg: 12/8/76
cc: Chron file

MUR file

*' E:DE~
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Ms. Janine Hanson

Sparks, Nevada 89431

R: MR 325 (76)

Dear Me. Hansen:

This is in further reference to the above-mUmbered
complaint against you alleging violations of the FederalpElection Campaign Act, as amended.

Having further reviewed the complaint and your
response to our inquiry, the Commission, upon my
recommendation, has determined that no knowing violation
of the Act has been comitted. Accordingly, the file
in this matter has been closed. A copy of the General

qw Counsel's Report and the Cowuission's certification are
eenclosed.

Sincerely yours,

John G. Murphy, Jr.
General Counsel

Enclosure

fApri:)ei-pjg: 12/8/76
cc: Chron file

MUR file

~VAA' ~: ~
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Janine M. Hansen

) )MUR 325 (76)
)

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on December 22,

1976, the Commission determined by a vote of 5-0, that

there was no reason to believe a violation of the Federal

Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, has been

committed in the above-captioned matter. Accordingly, the

file is now closed. Commissioner Thomson was absent.

t- MarjorjM W. Emmons
-Secretary to the Commission

Sf,
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
MUR 325 (76)

Janine M. Hansen )

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

I. Summary of Allegations

This MUR was initiated by a notarized complaint from

the Chairman of the Warshoe County (Nevada) Democratic

Central Committee and was received by the Commission on

November 1, 1976.

The complaint alleged that a brochure distributed by

the Janine Hansen for Congress Committee which expressly

advocated Ms. Hansen's election to Congress, violated 2 U.S.C.

§441d in that it did not contain the statement of authorization

or non-authorization required by the Act.

II. Evidence

A review of the enclosed copy of the brochure confirmed

the fact that it expressly advocated Ms. Hansen's election

to Federal office and that it lacked the 9441d statement.

MU~RAL L i'~
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In response to our inquiry concerning the omission,

Ms. Hansen, in a notarized letter, stated that she and

her treasurer were unaware that an authorization was

required and that any violation of the election law was

"completely unintentional."

III. Analysis

In light of the response received, it does not appear

that Ms. Hansen or her campaign committee knowingly violated

any provision of the Act.

IV. Recommendation

We recommend that the file be closed and the attached

letters sent.
FO

U N URPHY vJR F
GENERAL COUNEL

DATE:.. .

F !IAII ['T!7

UP !



JNEHANSE11 for CONGRESS*.2 C
UrNINDEINT At,ER.,.AN
739 - 16th Street

Sparks, Nevada 8943.1
358-5313 '76 DEC 3 10

November 29, 1976

John G. Murphy, Jr.
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission 7 6 0 0 4
1325 K Street. N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 325 (76)

F.E.C.:

This is in response to the alleged violation of F.E.C. 2 U.S.C. s441d,

concerning my campaign brochure.

It may be interesting to note that my campaign committee spent less than

$4000.00 on the entire campaign. We had no paid campaign staff, no headquarters

except my own residence, and no free legal or accountinq services. It was

a campaign run entirely by amateur volunteers. I myself ran at a great sacrifice,

quitting my job to do so. My younger brother, 21 years old was my campaign manager.

The brochure referred toin the c=-laint was written by my older brother

and myself. I ar quoted in the brcchu;re. A mini bioqraphy and pictures of me

are included. On the back of the broche it states "send contributions to:

Janine Hansen for Congress" (the nae -
. f my committee) at my home address.

We, my brother and I, were unaware that more information or authorization

was needed. The brochure was paid for (still some owing) by Janine Hansen for

Congress of which my mother is the treasurer (Rutth Hansen) of the Committee.

Any violation of F.E.C. regulations was completely unintentional on our

part. Because of our limited resources and help we did the best we were able

to do with what we had. Had we been aware of the specific regulation in

question we would have complied, as we have tried to comply with all other

regulations (filing, etc.).

I do not wish this matter to remain confidential in accordance with 2 U.S.C.

s437g(a) (3).

I do not intend to be represented by counsel in this matter at this time.

B , "Sincerely yours,

, Jan in e.a r io I an sen nrLE , L

LAVON M. RASSUCHINE
Nomry Public -- State evod ..-

Wi O!ii e County
MN A y Cot7;jsionfl xpires Mar. 14, 1978

,,,.I..s.,,,,............... * ** ~ .~,....**..,**
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Mse Janine llan.se;n
JLnine Hantsen for Congress Conwuu. ttee

7Street 'V : *t. ee.

Re MUlD 325 (76)

D, Ms. Han s e n:

Thi s is in furthCr reference to the above-nuered'.
ela apin.sL you alleging violations of the Federal

Act, as amend-od

Hav- i g furtCher rev ,e.. the complainV and your
V ->' C'rv-li

o," 0ai g f rt e e11.."...
&T." recov.r,:v:::.ai L .e , 112:; cicerr i<, . . n.:J . :t no hu:owgr:: V 8. c..L. ion

C) V> Ac 71 h 'n C .... <t:.'. , .:202117 ,u : Cr ...

i ... s.. ,r i A co', o - the C "",W7--a].
('cm r- ';.:...-or t a nd th C orS on s ceLiT jc C ir are

N Si:c-,-rely ours

,. o ' n C I 'N :: : > ' , J'1

FEDERAL ELECTION COM MISS1flN

OFICIAL FILE COPY
OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL
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10IANINE HANSEN for CONGRESS@
INDEPENDENT AMERICAN

739 - 16th Street
Sparks, Nevada 89431

358-53 3 76 DEC

November 29, 1976

' C TION

3 AN 10: Iq

&<

/2'6'( ~'~r

John G. Murphy, Jr.
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street. N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

764004

Re: MUR 325 (76)

F.E.C. :

This is in response to the alleged
concerning my campaign brochure.

violation of F.E.C. 2 U.S.C. sA41d,

It may be interesting to note that my campaign committee spent less than
$4000.00 on the entire campaign. We had no paid campaign staff, no headquarters
except my own residence, and no free legal or accounting services. It was
a campaign run entirely by amateur volunteers. I myself ran at a great sacrifice,
quitting my job to do so. My younger brother, 21 years old was my campaign manager.

The brochure referred toin the complaint was written by my older brother
and myself. I am quoted in the brochure. A mini bioaraphy and pictures of me
are included. On the back of the brochure it states "send contributions to:
Janine Hansen for Congress"(the name of my committee) at my home address.

We, my brother and I, were unaware that more information or authorization
was needed. The brochure was paid for (still some owing) by Janine Hansen for
Congress of which my mother is the treasurer (Rut:h Hansen) of the Committee.

N Any violation of F.E.C. regulations was completely unintentional on our
part. Because of our limited resources and help we did the best we were able
to do with what we had. Had we been aware of the specific regulation in
question we would have complied, as we have tried to comply with all other
regulations (filing, etc.).

I do not wish this matter to remain confidential in accordance with 2 U.S.C.
s437g(a) (3).

I do not intend to be represented by counsel in this matter at this time.

Sincerely yours,

LAVON M. RASSUCHINE
Nctcry Public - State of Nevada

"- " Wos!:.:e County
- My Comrnission Expires Mar. 14, 1978

O to 6164 111166 11 O I

F
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Janine Marie T-arisen .
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JANINE HANSEN for CONOPE^-S

INDE'DENT AMER!CAN
/39 - 16th Sireet

P Sparks, Nevada 89431
358-5313

ll0 !74

C. -

John (. Murphy, Jr., General Counsel
Federal Election Commission

1325 K Street. N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

SI
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,,JanilLe Hlaniso for Congfress ., .. ...

Sparks, Nevada 89431

4. Re: MJR 325 (76) "

Ir Dear Ms. Elnsen:

r This letter is to notiy you that the Fede~al Zl aonm

0, Coumission has receioe i plaimt againt yaw h......

Act of 1971, asm ... (th ht), .. W MV nwbetths
matter MqUR 325. A copy of the complaint is enclosied. The
Commission baa reason to believ, that the matters llod

.. therein state a violation of 2 U.S.C. S44ld which requires
all comanications expressly advocating the election to

" Federal of fioe of a clearly identified candidate to contain
a statement of authorization or nos-authorization by the
candidate and the nmem of the peon who made or finaned

r the expendituresfor the communication. A copy of the Act
is enclosed for your information.

IIF

Under: the At, you have an opportunity to dlemn strata
that no action should be taken against you. Pleas submit
any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Coueieo' s analysis of this mtter.

Where apopt, statemnts should be submitted' under
oath.

The Comission is under a duty to investigate this

matter expdtiously;~ therefore, your response sbou be
submitted within ten days after receipt of this mtifi~ation.
You will be sent copieas or smarese of al)l co
recived by the Commssion from the complainant
this matter * tf you have any qestio , please ol'tact,
Kris Anderson (tec. ephone No. 2@2-32 1047), the attorney

assioned to this casn

edALFiLE tflPY

therein~~~OFiC stat atAL vilto~~o. ... Nlrs[
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November 10, 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR: BILL OLDAKER

FROM: MARJORIE EMMONS / >1

RE: MUR 283 (76), MUR 31 , MUR 309 (76),
MUR 324 (76), an; UR32976)

The above mentioned MURs were transmitted to the Commission

on November 9, 1976 at 1:00 p.m.

As of 2:45 p.m. on November 10, 1976, no objections had

been received on these MURs.

Attached is a copy of Commissioner Springer's comments

on MUR 301 (76).

OFFICE OF 0tiAll U01



No. MUR 325

l)A'i1' . T ' ll 0 Y /N TI ,: . 4 __ 'PINE......

/p Ir:(.'jj: Id .1.L9__6.

i,..I.liv (f !on, 1) C

(: ,, : !, . , '.: I' ;n . -. : ._e_._ H ll.er, Chairman...-]~~s e_.C u t . .N va a ........

Janine Hansen

-v i,: 2 U.S.•C. _441d

, , ." :Janine Hansen for Congress Committee

,. ( . .: none

That brochure distributed by respondent candidate expressly

advocating her election to Federal office violates 2 U.S.C. 5441d

in that it does not contain the statement of authorization or

non-authorization required by the Act.

A review of the enclosed .copy of the brochure confirms

the fact the §4-ld statement is missing._ Since the brochure

does expressly advocate the election of a clearly identified

candidate to Federal office, there is reason to believe the

Act has been violated.

Find reason to believe respondent has violated 2 U.S.C. §441d

send attached letters. OF i 1AL FIL W %PY

OFFICE OF GEIJERAL COUIJSEL



CEPRIFIET MAII
X e n1UR REl TPrj

,,xP, i:v. Iial. les , , C}.:. :< t]I4;

W0As1hoc C lii ty UkiOC]r L± <k u.1. C -
CommiiL t ee.

.61.1 Clemson Roacd
oRceno, Nevaa 89502

Re: 14UR 325 (76)

Dear Mr. 11aller:

We .ave comp.ctedl a prei.irinac r,? review of your

c0)la. and have numbered it: as MUR 325. Please

refer to this number in any further co. :respo.rdlLnce.

A o p>\.
r e S ¢ .t...:_,. ., t

::-,.v c:_.y:.. 0

of your cohT,] aint -as b~-e .forww-,ed tot. h,. ,OU ' '

Iif yOn 0 av2 .A f .. > evidOr C' yout'c..... i t hi
ava .:,i! to u , p ! cw -' . h:, .. wi Lhi
V our7 r<.,ce ipt of .thi Ic:er

-,- ": o o that 2 U,S.C. l -37g ) ( A)en o
"-' .:-, /: Ffro:: , u :inq pub i c thu _ of "a

LI 711o'.' movcl. e 11 on y te (oI::131C ' ~i' Ss..... .

unb"0.Ic i :L t}.r ' r<sionai&1it cJ" \ ....; in' xri L~l"q LC) 1T:'2" pub.ic

N '[: I, invl'<' a ion . re n C orney/TLa .. r .... -- signed

t~ this matter is Kri. s In.... ( (o. o1C No 202-

-i01) . Pleas ,-? do no hes t to \rite or cal.

-j r, vou bave any furtlic,r uestion.,

SincereCly yours,

Johi C. ,1C1 :, : rr.
'-e I i 1 Cc I 0 .21

OwPJ~l EEr~ CM4ISSIONOFFi AL FILE COPY
OFFICE UF &EfFjI COUNS

[ERA! jElC I ION COMMISSION
25] K SIRtI 1 .I .. .

- -iN E S( 120463" .
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I~ ~ ~~I [~FDRl l C-1lON COMMISSION

VV:A, 1:1 IG I 1"-4 C.-)6

CERTIFITED MAIL1

Uan. nC hdfl ,,1 ,.,. C ,P .... ' ', IC o mit t e e

739 16th Street
par].:, Nevada 89431

Re: UR 325 (7 6)

Dear " . Hansen:
Th: letter is to notify you that the Federa1 Election

C.om3-00 1 V rec:c -i El CoIla int aq; nst you which

al.os certain violations of the Federal Election Campaign
"~cit OF 1 /1, as zuemden (the Ac t) ,- have numbe .. ed thisrl:

-, , 321... A coy of the copla in t is enlos . ."he

C-. ..... £0'- 11C;",c .O bci ]icvc that the r-itt car- a],]eged
A.i , e v olaL ion of 2 USC. §44Id vhich requires

, ee,--,r .:--, "-i.o-S C 1ss], - ")catirnc the clce Lion to
..... Col.Oi

)''- , , {t;,::-_,o~fa. c eary i C if.J- i C (" O 1.C ate t~o contain

-,a -rc
a  

ti on 0 fofl-KoU O , t i o n by tlhe

,.A th- :,-tre of the prrsol who iiiiad,: or financed

:u cc fo, te co. ,uca-ti A copy of the Act
P"" .;:j.-C .0-,:".:fOrL y ur' inl for'zI viOn

UniiJ'-r Lhe Act you have an opport-mity to demoritrato

L t ;: acU oi slhold be taken aaainst you. Plea:e,°  submit

-.u.. 2<<.t l or ic,ga -1- 11teria -s which- you be] Iiovc are

I,: c.!': , . to the C.r)n - i s n' s a- I vs i s o F thi s ntatter . t

',0 , i -, siatemr.n :s 7hul I be sab itt,:d underC>1

,[',,. C ,,'r , 7W jor i( un.;" r' (I l , LV LO 1 ,,IIL ",-. (<it ( tl]ii. .,i

r-:. : ,: c I. }:: .:<.7 :i o s v L tv, C. ov<:, you r -'. :'' : in .; ou lid be;-It Cif i tion

A )I -- ~ 0 thiCCK I ISiL (ow r~

1 n . z1c s oa f al 11 c' 0, atL i / d1 c; ( n a c c

1 C I I, s -. c. ! c. .. nI .t E .:

o u

rOIAt FILE COPY
OFFICE Orr GENERAL UOVNS1L



h ,

with 2 U.S.
in writing
publ icf

-if you

11>1; 7 it ~ <K'.; *3 Snccxc Ly yours, t:tyyq

John C. Murphy, Jr.
Generl- Counsel

N. niosuT:

DOV~ RL£8 'OMISSION

GCA1A FILE COPY
o ui.s

-2-

atter will remain confidential in acoorciehce
C. §437g(a) (3) unless you notify the Conri4sion
that you wish the investigation -to be madle

intend to be represented by counsel in thir
UltnL~ jO.-N~ c- -n fZ I2t' I C_ .il wJ- r t
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En clos'.d is a copy of a broch.obtained from ,ani Ve ansen's
;-',.icn ,uooh av, a shopping c0ntr on Octohb.r 16, 197 6

at ,t 
'II •

,:., charge and complaila tha Janin linsen is purposefrlly
vi l irV, Chapt.er 14 of th? Feera1 E1ection Campti n bw3s

Sincerely,

Ko, !la1ler~ Chair m

: ,'.,7 Cs',,=-.tt.- , C.k,'.E:',. 1, 9T'

27 .,/,,¢~ ~Vi i/''-. < .'J!''

0 -: C ... 0 ..l T : :Y .ti~l

IGH C ) o, N' V.( (2

:,cr. \Vernon , Thomson, Chairrian
rcderal El ecti OnS Commission
1325 . Streat, N, .

,as11ingt.onf D.C. 20463

I LL COPY,36ul""" W1P
. ,.,,;,t1' COUNI'SE L
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,'A WASHOE COUNTY

DEVOCRATIC
CENTRAL COMMITTEE IR1 10Inmscmn Road Reno. Nevada 89502

-Ir'. Vernon 1.1. Thomson, Chairman
Federal Elections Commission
1325 K. Street, N.I.
llashington, D.C. 20463

9.' * C..
- ~ .4

Dear r*1r. Thmson:

Enclosed is a copy of a brochure obtained from Jnine llansen's
campaign booth at a shopping center on October 16, 1976.

Ue charge and complain that Oanin-e Hansen is purprisefully

violating Chapter 14 of the Federal Election Campaign Laws.

Sincerely,

IKen Haller, Chairman

Q)W?41 L C~rri

i "s . 1, i 197l 1

, " ''i $

(702) 323-3669
I Al I Clm o Ro...........



;!c' to s:7r~d up in

Of %i:nc
.e :)rcac7zro of Ird7'peI:c_.-ce arid

.:LJ,:. ~ 6 I ,tI Orns . tr ~s
ve. rf, stcifcs' tl.:s und

5,- J'ai;e I1-n!;n zt her

e th-e ~3LMthe E.P.A.,
i* LI Jfl 7t '-~tnf; m gotcfiimclt

:!..ur get 7""ia ou'rcn and --orc inter-

1a- p sr for a rcturn to the pr;:-ciplc3
thi ni..n rcct cend thosc princi;;ks arec

* int~.eConsd[:t~n. I think it's tinne to
I.- u~iis r-L,crrzinc?7t 'cure-als' schcrc. I

E 4'.." 0 EAT11I PAYCHECKlS WHILE

TLcr.;i:t &ct oXu:zti:g fat I1Lr-sor. and
. -:i.r c- ev.'5 in pul~)ic ,chools is an

t1''11.)cof ';zc lt:Thcrotus and detrimcntal
i* hic g q.,c;-;i,-7nf burcauc,-a!t dreamn up
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7 ;~ QW.~I?~i'iXTAGENJCIES, such as

G;1 u" C.S.f.A. arc bound and dct-
* -*. :i ~wenv':ronmictt until th'cy destroy

* .2L: t:~.t1tctLJich pay the bills. IKcnncco.It's

; !Qt tj ;Onrron: thc- hcrrassmcr.: irany
t.L:t; S:Fj'ervd cr.die hands of O.S.H.A.
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*BIG GO VERNMENT -
The Fedcral Government, instead of bcing tile
solution to our pricems, has becomne the crea-
tor ol'our problcnis. We need to 1) Audit thc UILS
and subject it to B.I~l of Rights restraints; 2)Abol-
ish O.S.H.A.; 3) Transfer H.E.W.. E.?.A and
B.L.M. responsibilities to Staste Government.

-ASTOPPNVG INFLATION -
The key to ending inflation is a sound currency,
so: 1) B.-.ance the Federal Budget 2) Stop print.
ing worthless paper dollars; 3) Make U.S.
money redeem-abie in gold and silver.

*LOWE'-R TAXES -
1) Cut out wasteful burcaucracy. forcign aid, and
Russian wheat deals; 2) Ratiy the Libsrty
Amrendment; 3) No taxes on tips.

*RIGHT TO KEEP AND BEAR ARMS -
~ 1)No fdera gunregistration: 2) !Thpeal Federal

2 Gun Control Act of 1958; 'a) Protect our rit to
carry handguns; 4) Mandatory sentences for
crimes commit.ed with a weapon.

* -LAND USE BY INEVADA C1ITIMENS -
1) Tran~sfer federal land in Nevada to State
ownerUship; 2) Give Nevada the revenue fromn the
land, and 3) Get the B.LM. off the back's of

7. miners, ranchers, and sportsman.

'*RIGHTS OF SENIOR CITIZENIS-
1) No deductions from Social Security or pen.

-sions if a retired person has other sources cf in.
come; 2) Stop inflation w~hich dest".oys thec value
of pension checks; 3) Low.er property tzxes fcr

eTIICed people.

* RIGHTS OF THE UNBORN -
1) Incorporate the Hurran Life Amend-ment into
the U.S. Constitutien; 21) Stcp fe-deral nancinc
of ab.-.ion: 3) Dczfeat -.he E.R.A. which sti!! es-
tablish a consti --o-24 risht to aborto., Cn
de-mand.

*RIGHPT TO 1VORK-4
S&ipp or, the right of ftee men to volun:.arly joiln
unions an~d to enter into ccllectrve bzzgining

*STRONG LA-W ENAFORCEMENT.
Ta',r- e h d a-. c;fi s v n th e p o.-IC - a rd put t e=
on the crimunas. Suppoart local poilce and kc-.-p
.hem in depc dcrnt ot Federal control iL.E.,%.A.)
and civ, ilian rzeview btrards.

*QUALITY LOCAL E-',; CATION-
1) Locrl control of local schools; i N federally
ordered bussinc; 3) Preserve the I ncept of. the

:wihburhcod school: 4) Ke-ep felearal fadznd
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